



ประเภทของที่นำเข้าทางไปรษณีย์ระหว่างประเทศ

1. ของยกเว้นอากร ของที่มีราคารวมค่าขนส่งและค่าประกันภัย ไม่เกิน 1,500 บาท
2. ของต้องชำระอากรปากกระวาง ของที่มีราคาไม่เกิน 40,000 บาท
พนักงานศุลกากรตรวจสอบและประเมินอากร แล้วส่งให้ไปรษณีย์ไทยเพื่อนำจ่าย
ให้ผู้รับและเรียกเก็บภาษี แทนกรมศุลกากร
3. ของอื่น ๆ นอกจาก 1 และ 2 ปฏิบัติพิธีการที่สำนักงาน/ด่านศุลกากร
เพื่อจัดเก็บภาษีอากร

วิธีการชำระภาษีอากร

1. ของที่มีราคาไม่เกิน 40,000 บาท ใช้ใบแจ้งให้ไปรับสิ่งของส่งทางไปรษณีย์
ระหว่างประเทศแทนใบขนสินค้าขาเข้าในการชำระอากรปากกระวาง
2. ของที่มีราคาเกินกว่า 40,000 บาท ต้องจัดทำใบขนสินค้าขาเข้า



0% + VAT 7%



5% + VAT 7%



20% + VAT 7%



30% + VAT 7%



Categories of Importing Postal Items

1. Free of Duty – Each of parcels has total value which includes freight and insurance expense NOT exceeds 1,500 THB
2. Postal items subject to applicable taxes and duties – The goods which were sent from one to another one at a time and FOB value not over than 40,000 THB will be evaluated imported taxes and duties by customs officer then return to Thailand Post to delivery to addressee and collect import duty for the customs
3. Other postal items - The postal items other than those categorized under Category 1 and Category 2 will be sent to Customs Bureau, or a Customs House as indicated in the Notice

Clearance Procedure

1. If the value of the items does not exceed 40,000 THB, the consignee can use The Notice on the Collection of International Postal Items instead of Customs Entry in subject to collect the items.
2. In case where the value of the items exceeds 40,000 THB, the consignee is required to submit an Import Declaration through the e-Customs system.



0% + VAT 7%



5% + VAT 7%



20% + VAT 7%



30% + VAT 7%



ของต้องห้าม!!

ของที่ห้ามนำเข้ามาและส่งออกนอกอาณาจักร
หากฝ่าฝืนมีความผิดตามกฎหมาย

- สิ่งเสพติด หรือ สารเสพติด
- วัตถุ หรือ สัตว์ลามก
- ของลอกเลียนแบบเครื่องหมายการค้า
- ธนบัตร หรือ เหรียญกษาปณ์ปลอม
- สินค้าที่มีสัญลักษณ์ธงชาติไทย
- สินค้าที่จะเมิดลิขสิทธิ์และทรัพย์สินทางปัญญา



ของต้องจำกัด

ของที่ต้องได้รับอนุญาตเป็นหนังสือจากหน่วยงานที่เกี่ยวข้องและจะต้องนำมาแสดง
ในเวลาปฏิบัติพิธีการศุลกากรด้วย ตัวอย่าง เช่น

ประเภท	หน่วยงานที่ออกใบอนุญาต
พระพุทธรูป ศิลปวัตถุ โบราณวัตถุ	กรมศิลปากร (http://nsw.finearts.go.th)
อาวุธปืน กระสุนปืน วัตถุระเบิด และสิ่งเทียมอาวุธปืน	กรมการปกครอง กระทรวงมหาดไทย (www.dopa.go.th)
สัตว์มีชีวิตและซากสัตว์	กรมปศุสัตว์ (www.dld.go.th)
อาหาร ยา เครื่องสำอาง และอาหารเสริม	สำนักงานคณะกรรมการอาหารและยา (www.fda.moph.go.th)
บุหรี่ ยาสูบ เครื่องดื่มแอลกอฮอล์	กรมสรรพสามิต (www.excise.go.th)
เครื่องมือวิทยุสื่อสาร อุปกรณ์โทรคมนาคม และโดรน	สำนักงานคณะกรรมการกิจการกระจายเสียง กิจการโทรทัศน์และ กิจการโทรคมนาคมแห่งชาติ (www.nbtc.go.th)



Prohibited

Goods are goods for which either the import
into or export out of Thailand are prohibited.

- Pomographic materials
- Goods with Thai national flag
- Narcotics e.g., marijuana, hemp, opium, cocaine, morphine, heroin
- Fake currency, bonds, or coins
- Fake Royal Seals/official seals
- IPR infringing goods e.g. musical tape, CD, VDO, computer software, etc.
- Counterfeit trademark goods



Restricted Goods are goods of which the imports and exports are restricted by law
and therefore require a permit from the related government agencies. These includes;

Categories	Related Government Agencies
Buddha images, Antiques or Objects of art	Fine Arts Department (http://nsw.finearts.go.th)
Weapons and Ammunition, Explosives, Fireworks and Real and Replica firearms	Department Of Provincial Administration, The Ministry of Interior (www.dopa.go.th)
Live animals and Carcasses	Department of Livestock Development (www.dld.go.th)
Drugs, Foods, and Supplementary	Food and Drug Administration, The Ministry of Public Health (www.fda.moph.go.th)
Cigarette, Tobacco and Liquor	The Excise Department (www.excise.go.th)
Telecommunication equipment and Drone	Office of The National Broadcasting and Telecommunications Commission (www.nbtc.go.th)